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“Central Executing Unit” under the  

Ministry of Finance 

Clarification # 2 

RFB No.: BL-L1046-P0004  

“Design and Construction of Tourist Park and Independence Park, Orange Walk Town, Belize” 

October 24th, 2025 

No. Clarification Requested Responses 

1. 
Please clarify whether or not the financials should cover 

five consecutive years or any recent five-year period? 

Please refer to ITB 5.4 (f) The source of the data is the 

financial statements of 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 of 

the Bidding Document 

2. 

In a joint venture where one member meets all financial 

criteria, could you please clarify the reasoning behind 

requiring the other member to also qualify? How does 

this align with the intended benefits of a joint venture? 

Please adhere to the requirement of Section II – Chart 

Evaluation, Comparison and Qualification of Bids 

ITB 5.4 (f) Meet the financial ratios 

Individual bidders – Shall meet the qualifying criteria 

Each Member - Shall meet the qualifying criteria  

3. If there is an excel document for the BOQ section 

Kindly utilize the Priced Activity Schedule provided in the 

Bidding Document.  Please note that we are unable to share 

the excel version of the Priced Activity Schedule. 
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